
From: Prusnek, Brian C 
Sent: 1/29/2013 2:28:22 PM 

Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 

To: (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Michael.Hoover@sce.com 
(Michael.Hoover@sce.com); Skopec, Dan (DSkopec@semprautilities.com); 
Les.starck@sce.com (Les.starck@sce.com); Blattner, William 
(WBlattner@semprautilities.com); 'cab@cpuc.ca.gov' (cab@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Redacted (cab@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Raul.cosman@exeloncorp.com (Raul.cosman@exeloncorp.com); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); cft@cpuc.ca.gov 
(cft@cpuc.ca.gov); praveen.kathpal@aes.com (praveen.kathpal@aes.com); 
Schavrien, Lee (LSchavrien@semprautilities.com); Lansinger, William 
(WLansinger@sempra.com); 'connor.flanigan@sce.com' 
(connor.flanigan@sce.com); 'KEdson@caiso.com' (KEdson@caiso.com); 
'dan.patry@recurrentenergy.com' (dan.patry@recurrentenergy.com); 
'michael.wheeler@recurrentenergy.com' (michael.wheeler@recurrentenergy.com); 
Jim Kapsis (iim.kapsis@opower.com); 
Redacted 

Redacted 
'andrea.spring@ferc.gov' (andrea.spring@ferc.gov); 

iRpriarl-prl ^ I 'wej@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(wej@cpuc.ca.gov); iRpdacted " " 

iRedacted _ , _ J Mills, Pamela 
(PMills@semprautilities.com); 'katie@ef.org' (katie@ef.org); 'michael.lee@ferc.gov' 
(michael. lee@ferc. gov) 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Trivia - NARUC - Feb 5 - DC 

Hello! 

Sorry for the mass email. 

This is your official invite to trivia night while NARUC is going on in DC. I tried to find a 
place that was close to the hotel and on the earlier side. And I was successful! For those who 
have never been to a trivia night, it's a great time. As a former resident of DC, I can say that 
DC takes its trivia very seriously. Here are the details: 

When: Tuesday, Feb 5 @ 6:30pm - 8:30pm 
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Where: Elephant & Castle, 1201 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. (it's about 5-6 blocks from the 
hotel), http://www.elephantcastle.com/dc_penn/eontact 

Why: To show just how smart you really are! 

If you know that you're in for sure, just let me know. Mihai and I will arrive a little early and 
grab some tables. We will likely need to split into teams, but we can figure all that out there. 

Safe travels to DC and hope to see you Tuesday! And feel free to invite others! 

Best, 

Brian 

Brian C Prusnek 

Director, Regulatory Affairs 

Sempra Energy Utilities 

415.346.3215 (o) 

415.852.8092 (c) 

San Francisco, CA 94102 
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